From: Gaudrault, Amy (USTP)
To: Gaudrault, Amy (USTP)

Cc: Donahue, Gary (USTP); Fitzgerald, John (USTP); Harrington, William (USTP); Karonis, Geraldine (USTP); King,
Richard (USTP); Morrell, Stephen G. (USTP)

Subject: Region 1 Authorized Auctioneer List

Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:07:42 PM

Attachments: Reaion 1 Authorized Auctioneer List.pdf

Dear Trustees:

Attached please find an updated Region 1 Authorized Auctioneer List. In the next few days
thislist will be posted to the Region 1 web-site - http://www.justice.gov/ust/r0l/reg_info.htm

Each of the authorized auctioneers is bonded for a minimum of $50,000. Prior to working
with an auctioneer, the trustee is required to ensure that the auctioneer is bonded in an amount
sufficient to cover all receipts collected from a sale. Additionally, the trustee is required to
verify that the auctioneer maintains insurance for lost or stolen property. In the event you
initiate a claim for lost or stolen property, please notify your local Assistant U.S. Trustee.
[Handbook, Chapter 4, Section C(10)(g), pages 4-22 through 4-24]

Thank you.

Amy

Amy E. Gaudrault

Office of the U.S. Trustee

537 Congress Street, Suite 300
Portland, ME 04101

Office: 207-780-3564 Ext. 203

E-mail: amy.gaudrault@usdoj.gov
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office for United States Trustees
Districts of Maine, Massachusetts,
New Hampshire and Rhode Island

John W. McCormack Post Office and Courthouse
5 Post Office Square, Suite 1000

Boston, MA 02109-3934

Tel: 617-788-0400

Fax: 617-565-6368

United States Trustee’s List of Authorized Auctioneers
For Bankruptcy Cases Filed in Region One

. Aaron Posnik & Co., Inc.

Paul W. Scheer, President

31 Capital Drive

West Springfield, MA 01089
(413) 733-5238
info@posnik.com

Auction Marketing Group, Inc.
Dale W. Schaetzke, President
P.O. Box 107

Shrewsbury, MA 01545

(508) 842-1900
amgi(@townisp.com

Auctioneers Inc.

D/B/A Avenue Auction Sales

Edward F. Smith, Sr., President/Owner
80 Myrtle Street

Quincy, MA 02171

(617) 770-1600

ed@essa.us.com

James R. St. Jean Auctioneers
James R. St. Jean, President
45 Exeter Rd.

Epping, NH 03042

(603) 734-4348
jim@jsjauctions.com

Joseph Finn Co., Inc.
Paul J. Finn, President
188 Needham St.
Newton, MA 02464
(617) 964-1886
paul@josephfinn.com

3/1/18

. Paul Mclnnis, Inc.

Paul G. Mclnnis, President
1 Juniper Rd.

No. Hampton, NH 03862
(603) 964-1301
paul@paulmcinnis.com

. Paul E. Saperstein Co., Inc.

Michael E. Saperstein
144 Centre Street
Holbrook, MA 02343
(617) 227-6553
msaperstein@pesco.com

. Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers (America) Inc.

Duane Hronik

4000 Pine Lake Road
Lincoln, NE 68516
(402) 421-0251
dhronik@rbauction.com

Scofield Auctions, Inc.

Stephen H. Schofield

1857 White Mountain Highway #196
North Conway, NH 03860

(603) 356-5765
steve@scofieldauctions.com

10. Stanley J. Paine Auctioneers

Stanley J. Paine, President
373 Boylston Street
Newton, MA 02459

(617) 731-4455
stan@paineauctioneers.com






11. Tranzon Auction Properties
Michael Carey, Senior Vice President-Sales
P.O. Box 7606
Portland, ME 04112
(207) 775-4300
mcarey(@tranzon.com







